

FRIDAY 15<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2024.

(REF: WK/614657)

FLV APPLICATION PREMISES

LICENSE = 83, MAYES ROAD,

WOOD GREEN,

LONDON, N22 6UP.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have noted the

Context of the 4 LICENSING OBJECTIVES:

1) PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER:

2) PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:

3) PUBLIC SAFETY:

4) PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM.

Well unfortunately Number 2 of the objectives has'nt been met, as the noise team had to be called about loud music coming from 83, Mayes Road, London N22 6UP. As the building extends into Coburg Road, the extension from the original building, which was the Duke of Edinburgh, as that's the very area that's been most problematic in regards to public nuisance, and the noise team had to be called on 23 occasions by myself and neighbours in Coburg Road. The Karner family portrayed from the other people were there previously, well unfortunately they're no different to the others before them. Because of the public

nuisance issue doesn't in exactly inspire me with any confidence in them in regards to their application for extended opening hours, as they certainly tackled the public nuisance issue to the wellbeing of the people who live in Coburg Road, which is after all a residential area, an issue that's been overlooked by the people at 83, Mayer Road, and once again raise my objection to any extended opening hours, as they have demonstrated without doubt their lack of understanding for the wellbeing of the residents who live in Coburg Road, and if their extension of opening hours is granted by the licensing authority, then the people at 83, Mayer Road may well revert to their old habits, as they have done previously. In a short space of time there has not been a public nuisance issue coming from 83, Mayer Road, well I'm not taken in by that at all, as they want to portray themselves differently, well why didn't they conduct themselves and demonstrate to the community that their intentions were well intentioned and waited patiently they could've submitted their application for extended opening hours, no they couldn't wait patiently, instead of demonstrating this headlong stampede, which smacks of desperation on their part, well the residents of Coburg Road don't suffer with amnesia, as we do have our faculties, which work very well. I sincerely hope I've made my self rem

Clear in what i've written and said, as my objection remains exactly the same as previously stated by myself.

The decision rests with the licensing authority, as i sincerely hope that every consideration will be given to my objection to the extension of opening hours for 83, Mages Road.

It would've been great to discuss these issue at a public meeting, as i would be more than happy to attend where everybody can engage, as this not the way should be dealt with, as we have to go through the present process.

I look forward to hearing from the licensing authority at some stage.

Yours sincerely

Sheikh Subrattee